

Draft Minutes – Angle Community Council Meeting, Wednesday 1st November 2023, Angle, Village Hall @18.30.

Teams link: https://teams.live.com/meet/9411590869737?p=IUc5PQuUBIKf02tL

Present: Cllrs Williams, Ward, Watkins, Stukey, M Newton (Clerk), Mrs J Rowlands (member of the

public)

Apologies: CCIr Alderman
Declarations of interest: None

1. Approval of minutes from meeting held on 4th October 2023. Agreed and signed by Cllr Williams

- 2. Action points from last meeting.
 - 1. <u>Playpark update</u> Grass has now been cut and clippings removed. Fence repairs awaited after which arrangements can be made to sign lease. Cllr Williams has obtained new quotes for the playground equipment, cost of £38,859.49 after a 15% discount. Funds are in place, but further fundraising will be needed long term.. Action: obtain quotes for grass cutting
 - Notice board update Delivery and installation should be week commencing 6th November, Help will be required to site correctly.
 - 3. New IT equipment New service from BT now in place and working, cost has been reduced to £18.95 + VAT per month. Trial Teams meeting set up for this meeting. Although no public joined, fine tuning of its transmission needed.
 - 4. Defibrillator case M Newton and Cllr Ward to erect next week
 - 5. <u>Dog Fouling</u>- Sign has been removed from path to beach, Cllr Ward suspects it has been stolen
 - 6. <u>Councillor vacancies</u> Action: Councillors will disseminate information regarding the vacancy and potential implications of losing our individual identity through the boundary review if we do not have a full membership (one vacancy available)
 - 7. <u>Marquee update</u> Cllr Williams to send a letter to J Williams to request an update on the trailer that is used to store the marquee and request a time frame for its return.
 - 8. <u>Housing</u> CCllr Alderman has forwarded a response from PCC. ACC still have concerns and request that Cllr Alderman pursues this. Three properties remain unoccupied.
- 3. Big Dock Waiting delivery of signpost / equipment before installation
- 4. Maintenance of grass between beach and public toilets and path to beach Clerk has spoken to the Estate, as landowners. They believe that it is the responsibility of PCNPA or PCC to maintain the area. They would, as a gesture of good will to the community, cut the hedge and grass if not done by the other parties. Also path to the beach from the village is overgrown and needs attention, it is believed that PCNPA also maintain this area. Action: clerk will contact PCNPA to clarify responsibility and request work to be carried out
- **5. Manhole covers in village** Concerns raised by public about manhole covers lifting off in heavy rain. This could be a serious safety issue. Action contact to be made with PCC and Welsh Water
- **6.** Christmas Card postal service Postal service will be available1st 16th Dec. Sorting on 17th Dec with delivery w/c 17th/18th December. Proceeds to be allocated to the playpark.



7. Consultations

- Review of democratic health in the community and town council sector by 27th
 November Concerns regarding a polling station in the village, circulated to all to review and submit. Action Needs to be submitted by 27th
- 2. Bevan Commission survey by https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=LrXKu76f1kOi859mxD3yaKWMOK PTTIpLgOUkrxAOduFUNzQ0R080S0MwWUVLUIVZTFpPNEw3Q0IDSi4u.
- 3. PCC boundary review by Boundary commission. Pembrokeshire Community Review | LDBCW (gov.wales) by 12th December. Action link posted on Facebook for public to complete. Circulated to all Cllrs

8. Treasurers Report.

- 1. Bank Balances: reconciled with bank Balance and signed off by Cllr Williams. Reserve Acc £4039.19; Playpark Acc £39,3232.88; Community benefit Acc £34,107.68; Current Acc £8,510.89.
- 2. Payments: Expenses to Cllr Williams for Wreath (£22.00), Clerk's wages and expenses.
- 3. Trust fund for future monies: Ongoing, clerk to obtain professional advice.
- 4. New Bank mandates agreed: Action: Cllr Ward and Clerk to contact Barclays to order card reader and card for on-line banking.

9. Grants

- 1. Electrical safety application Applied for in conjunction with the village hall. If successful, the funds could be used for PAT testing/electrical safety presentations for villagers.
- 2. Landfill disposal scheme Cllrs Williams and Stukey meeting to discuss and apply for grant with possibility of helping the playpark in future.

10. Planning issues -

- 1. NP/22/0120/FUL Thorne Island. Approved at PCNPA Planning Development meeting, however as a listed building CADW have the final say
- 2. NP/23/0502/FUL Outbuildings at Bangeston no objections
- 3. NP/23/0530/S73 Land at airfield no objections
- 4. NP/23/0462/FUL Dolphin Rise no objections

11. Highway Issues -

- 1. Passing places: Action -Cllr Ward is speaking to PCC and will update
- 2. B4320 near Carters green: work was not completed as stated by PCC, although nearby passing places were resurfaced. Road has become worse during recent weather. Action Cllr Ward to speak to S Benger at PCC, Clerk to Email CCllr Alderman to ask for his input.

12. Training -

- 1. Ongoing training programme available from OVW.
 - 1. Creating a Community Place Plan Module 12 (Cllr Williams)
 - 2. New Councillor Induction (Cllr Stuckey)



- 3. Introduction to Community Engagement Module 8 (Cllr Williams)
- 4. Community Engagement Part II Module 13 (Cllr Williams)
- 5. Understanding the Law Module 4 (free) (Cllr Williams)

£38.00 per place unless otherwise specified. £152.00 for above

- 2. Bursaries criteria. available for OVW modules.
 - 1. Annual budgeted income is less than £100,000.00.
 - 2. Your council can claim 50% of the cost of training sessions up a maximum of £100.00 in 2023-24.
 - 3. (If in doubt please ring the office on 01269 595400 for clarification).
 - 4. The bursary is available during this financial year. It must be claimed before the 28th of February 2024.
- 3. Clerk has enrolled on CiLAC training.

13. Meetings attended by Cllrs and forthcoming meetings / events.

- 1. RWE liaison meeting 11thOct (Cllr Ward).
- 2. OVW area meeting 12th October (Cllr Williams).
- 3. PCC Boundary review 23rd Oct (Cllr Williams).
- 4. PCNPA planning training, Cllr Williams, and Clerk to attend online 7th November.
- 5. Valero community liaison meeting 8th November (Cllr Ward).
- 6. Remembrance service at Freshwater West 11th November (Cllr Ward)
- 7. Pembrokeshire Tourism Community Panel 29th Nov (Cllr Williams)

14. Communication received.

- 1. The Great British Bake Off Series 15 Applications Open -Circulated
- 2. PCNPA Off Street Parking Places Order 2015 Variation No. 2 Circulated
- 3. Community experiences of offshore wind energy transmission infrastructure in Wales.

 Master's dissertation request for participants.

15. County Councillor update. Not present

Meeting ended at 20.15 Hrs.

Date and time of next meeting: 4th December. PLEASE NOTE CHANGE OF DAY FOR DECEMBER MEETING

Additional issues raised during the meeting will be deferred to the next meeting.

- 1. Budget Review
- 2. IRP recommendation
- 3. Planning application NP/23/0507/FUL the Old Vicarage
- 4. Letter from Sirius Renewable Energy regarding a Battery Energy Storage System (BESS), on land south of Pembroke Power Station.
- 5. People in holiday homes bringing rubbish to dispose of in the village.